
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Carol Chandler


Board Thursday, May 22, 2008


Approval of reappointment of Mrs. Terry Willis to the McIntosh Trail Community Service Board for an additional four year term to 


begin July 1, 2008, and expire June 30, 2012.


 


Mrs. Willis is a long time member of the Mental Health Community Service Board and is willing to continue to serve. Fayette County 


has 2 seats on the CSB. 


 


Reappoint Terry Willis to the McIntosh Trail Community Service Board.


No


No


Yes Thursday, May 22, 2008


No


Yes


Yes Yes








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Tax Assessors Office Joel T. Benton


Joel T. Benton May 22, 2008


Request to transfer funds for the purchase of Replacement Plotter and Computer for Appraisal GIS Technician.


Due to the added complexity of maintaining the GIS base layer and the limitations and age of current PC being used to perform 


these duties, it has been recommended by the I.S. Department that the older existing PC be replaced with a newer one more suited 


to handle the demands of maintaining GIS layers. Also, the current plotter which is used to produce large hard copies of the GIS 


maps has been broken for nearly a year, during which time several unsuccessful attempts have been made to repair the unit. It has 


been determined by the I.S. Department that this unit is unable to be repaired. 


Approval to transfer appropriate (unused) funds from Technical Services Account into the Computer Equipment Account in order to 


purchase recommended PC and Plotter for GIS purposes.  Quote total = $9,917 (see attached documentation).


The funding would be transferred from an account that was approved in the FY 2008 budget. Due to the limited Assessment 


Notices generated this year, there is a large surplus available in the Technical Services Account.


No


No


Yes Thursday, May 22, 2008


Yes





		TaxAssessorFundTransferAgendaRequestFile

		TaxAssessorFundTransferBackup1

		TaxAssessorFundTransferBackup2










MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


     April 2, 2008
 3:30 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in a Workshop Meeting on Wednesday, April 2, 2008,
at 3:33 p.m. in the public meeting room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,
Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


 Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk
______________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order by Chairman


Chairman Smith called the Wednesday Workshop Meeting to order at 3:33 p.m.


Acceptance of Agenda


Commissioner Frady motioned to approve the agenda and was seconded by Commissioner Horgan.  No discussion
followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


OLD BUSINESS:


A. Discussion of an actuarial analysis performed by Clark Weeks of WRS Benefits for the cost of
implementing a defined benefit retirement plan for County employees. 


Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel introduced Mr. Clark Weeks of WRS Benefits and asked him to
present the actuarial analysis he had performed to the Board.  Mr. Krakeel reminded the Commissioners
that Mr. Weeks was retained by the Board over one month ago to conduct an analysis of the County’s
workforce, including salaries and other data, in order to determine if the initial reports the Board received
regarding Defined Benefits plans were accurate and to provide an independent analysis of the costs
associated with Defined Benefits plans.  Mr. Weeks then made his presentation to the Board and answered
their questions.  Some discussion followed the presentation.  Commissioner Maxwell motioned to hire Mr.
Clark Weeks to develop a legal plan and to authorize the Interim County Administrator to negotiate the fee







Workshop Minutes
April 2, 2008
Page Number 2


for a 1.5% retirement plan.  Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  Commissioner Pfeifer stated he
had philosophical disagreements with implementing a Defined Benefits plan, but since it was clear to him a
Defined Benefits plan was coming, he wanted to have the best plan possible.  Commissioner Frady also
expressed his concerns and said he would not vote in favor of the motion.  The motion passed 4-1 with
Commissioner Frady voting in opposition.  A copy of the request and contract, identified as “Attachment 1",
follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


B. Discussion of the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article V. General Provisions, Section
5-17. Height Limitations of Walls and Fences and Section 5-11. Common Area, and Article III.
Definitions, Common Area, Fence and Wall as presented by the Planning and Zoning Department. 
This item was last discussed during the March 5, 2008 Wednesday Workshop Meeting. 


Mr. Pete Frisina, Director of Planning and Zoning, discussed the recent changes made to Fayette County
Zoning Ordinance per the direction given by the Board at the last workshop meeting, said he wanted to
refine the wording of the ordinance, and asked if he could return to the May workshop meeting.  The
Commissioners agreed to Mr. Frisina’s request by directing Planning and Zoning to refine the wording of
the ordinance, and to include a provision that fences are to be constructed from suitable, commonly-used
building materials, and to include a clearer definition of “the street” in Exemption B-1 before returning to the
next workshop meeting.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 2", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.


C. Discussion and direction regarding the Current Opportunities for Greenspace Preservation under
the Georgia Land Conservation Program as presented by the Planning and Zoning Department. 
This item was last discussed during the August 1, 2007 Wednesday Workshop Meeting. 


Mr. Tom Williams, Assistant Director of Planning and Zoning, discussed the current opportunities for
Greenspace Preservation as requested, gave a PowerPoint presentation, and answered questions.  Some
discussion followed.  The Board’s consensus was for staff to research the possibility of receiving a grant in
order to acquire wetland property to be used for stream credits and wetland credits at a later date, and to
return with more information on the subject in general.  A copy of the request and PowerPoint presentation,
identified as “Attachment 3", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


D. Discussion of proposed amendments to the Land Use Element of the Fayette County
Comprehensive Plan regarding the SR54 West Overlay District as presented by the Planning and
Zoning Department.  This item was last discussed during the March 5, 2008 Wednesday Workshop
Meeting


Mr. Pete Frisina discussed the proposed amendments as requested.  Some discussion followed.  It was the
Board’s consensus that the proposed amendments should not give parcels within a platted residential
subdivision consideration for O-I zoning if the subdivision is oriented to SR 54 and accesses SR 54, but
should give parcels in a platted residential subdivision consideration for O-I zoning if the subdivision is not
oriented to SR 54 and does not access SR 54.  The Board added that it wanted the proposed amendments
to address greater setbacks, buffers or other measures that would lessen the impact on adjacent residential
properties.  The Board then directed Mr. Frisina to make the changes as discussed to the proposed
amendments and move ahead with public hearings in May.  A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 4", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.







Workshop Minutes
April 2, 2008
Page Number 3


E. Discussion of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article VI.
District Use Requirements, Section 6-2, EST Estate Residential District, to reduce the minimum
house size required under Section F. Dimensional Requirements, Section 3. Floor area as presented
by the Planning and Zoning Department.  This item was last discussed during the March 5, 2008
Wednesday Workshop Meeting. 


Mr. Pete Frisina and Mr. Rod Wright, President of Peach State Land Development, Inc. discussed the
proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance as requested.  Some discussion followed. 
The Board’s consensus was for Planning and Zoning to advertise their intention to amend the EST Zoning
classification from the current 3,000 square feet minimum requirement to a 2,300 square feet minimum
requirement.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 5", follow these minutes and are made an
official part hereof.


NEW BUSINESS:


F. Discussion by Carol Chandler of a proposal for the acquisition of electronic file management
software. 


Executive Assistant Carol Chandler asked for the Board’s authorization to proceed with the purchase of the
Tyler/Munis records imaging software and explained how the software was best suited to meet the County’s
need.  She informed them that there would be an additional maintenance fee that is separate from the cost
to purchase the software.  She also stated that Information Systems Director Russell Prince would
purchase a new server, and that by doing so, some money would be saved.  Some discussion followed. 
The Board directed Ms. Chandler to place her request for the acquisition of the Tyler/Munis records imaging
software on the April 10, 2008 consent agenda.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 6", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


G. Discussion of the annual renewal of Employee Health and Dental Insurance as presented by the
Human Resources Department. 


Human Resources Director Connie Boehnke introduced Mr. Brad Dumon, a representative of Blue
Cross/Blue Shield, and said Mr. Dumon had been working with staff for approximately ten months in
relation to the County’s health insurance plan.  Mr. Dumon discussed the Blue Cross/Blue Shield’s renewal
rate calculation for Fiscal Year 2009, presented a copy of his findings to the Board, and answered their
questions.  Some discussion followed.  Commissioner Maxwell also motioned to accept the estimate as
presented by Blue Cross/Blue Shield and for staff to obtain estimates from CIGNA.  Commissioner Horgan
seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request and additional information
as provided by Blue Cross/Blue Shield, identified as “Attachment 7", follow these minutes and are made an
official part hereof.


Mrs. Boehnke next spoke about the newly proposed employee dental and vision contribution rates,
explained why there was a proposed increase in the contribution rates, distributed hard-copies of her
presentation to the Commissioners, and answered their questions.  Some discussion followed. 
Commissioner Maxwell motioned to adopt the dental and vision contribution rates as proposed by Human
Resources and was seconded by Commissioner Horgan.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the
proposed employee dental and vision contribution rates, identified as “Attachment 8", follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.







Workshop Minutes
April 2, 2008
Page Number 4


H. Fire and Emergency Services is seeking permission to apply for a Federal Fire Act Grant in the
amount of $95,537. 


Interim Fire Chief Allen McCullough discussed the request with the Board, asked for their permission to
apply for the grant before April 5th, and answered the Board’s questions.  Some discussion followed. 
Commissioner Frady motioned to allow Fire and Emergency Services to apply for the Federal Fire Act
Grant and was seconded by Commissioner Horgan.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the
request, identified as “Attachment 9", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


I. Discussion of Policy 200.02- Gravel Road Upgrade Policy as presented by the Road Department. 


Transportation Engineer Carlos Christian discussed Policy 200.02 with the Commissioners and said the
policy is meant to provide guidance to citizens who may have an interest in approaching the County about
paving their road.  Some discussion followed.  The Commissioners gave unanimous consent to place
Policy 200.02- Gravel Road Update Policy on a future agenda for adoption.  A copy of the proposed policy,
identified as “Attachment 10", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:


Fayette Family Market Days: Mr. Krakeel said there had been a request by Fayetteville Main Street asking for the
Board’s support of Fayette Family Market Days, gave an explanation of the request, expressed his concerns
regarding cleanup, security and restroom facilities, and asked for the Board’s consideration.  Some discussion
followed.  The Board’s consensus was to authorize Mr. Krakeel to work out agreeable terms for a one-year time
frame with the stipulations that Main Street pick up their trash, clean the restrooms after use, and provide security at
their own expense.  The Board also authorized Mr. Krakeel to manage the event as it relates to the county and to
terminate the agreement should the event become unmanageable. Information describing Fayette Family Market
Day, identified as “Attachment 11", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Mental Health Center: Mr. Krakeel said there had been a significant amount of discussion in the last six to eight
months with the Mental Health Center and explained they are requesting a suitable location to assist and to continue
to provide mental health services to the County.  He stated the property where the old DOT barn is located could
potentially be a suitable location.  He said he met with Fayetteville’s city manager and requested the city’s
assessment to determine if using the lot for that purpose would be permitted, and that the city had reported that use
would be compatible with their land use plan.  Some discussion followed.  The consensus of the Board was to allow
the Mental Health Center to build on the requested location.  A copy of an interoffice memorandum from the City of
Fayetteville, identified as “Attachment 12", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


Old Senior Center: Mr. Krakeel asked for the Board’s direction in respect to the Old Senior Center on Lee Street. 
He said it would cost approximately $20,000 to $30,000 to renovate the center in order to make it inhabitable.  After
some discussion, Mr. Krakeel said he would bring the topic up again at the next workshop meeting, and he would
provide definite numbers on the cost to renovate the interior of the building.


Justice Center’s Utility Expense: Mr. Krakeel reminded the Board of their prior authorization for him to engage a
consultant to look at utility expenses associated with the Justice Center, and said he had been in a number of
meetings on the subject.  He explained that four to five years ago, the County entered into a contract with Georgia
Power and paid approximately $130,000 for equipment that would give the County a real-time billing structure
instead of the standard billing structure.  He said the analysis at the time indicated the Justice Center would







Workshop Minutes
April 2, 2008
Page Number 5


consume approximately 2,000 to 3,000 kilowatt hours per year, but the actual usage was significantly lower with the
$130,000 investment providing no benefit to the County.  He informed the Board that negotiations had taken place
between the County and Georgia Power, and that the County requested that the old Sheriff’s Department, Fire
Station 4, and Senior Services Center be billed under one billing structure.  He said in order to do that, and in order
to continue receiving real-time pricing rates, Georgia Power had initially stated the County would need to pay
$144,000 for equipment and transponders in order to save $28,000 annually.  He said further negotiation has
resulted in Georgia Power waiving the $144,000 cost for equipment and transponders, but there would be a meter
charge for three additional meters to be installed.  He said the meters would cost $2,750 each, and that by paying for
the meters, the County would save approximately $25,000 annually.  He added that once the third floor of the
Justice Center was complete, the annual savings would increase.  Some discussion followed.  Commissioner
Pfeifer motioned to authorize the Interim County Administrator to enter into a contract with Georgia Power
for $8,250 in order to save $25,000 a year and was seconded by Commissioner Horgan.  The motion passed
unanimously.


Update on Station Three’s Septic System: Mr. Krakeel updated the Commissioners on the septic system at Fire
Station Three, and said all of the soil analyses that could be conducted had been done and the result was there are
not any suitable soils at the location for relocating the Station’s septic tank.  He said a temporary fix was installed by
putting a jumper into the existing system, but there was no guarantee how long the fix would last, and added there
was an interim solution that would last for about 18 months.  He said there was no solution for the problem after the
18 months other than to relocate Fire Station Three.  Chief Allen McCullough and Captain Tom Bartlett gave some
additional explanation.  Some discussion followed.  He said the reason he brought the issue up at all was to prepare
the Board for a decision that would be coming in the relatively near future.  The consensus of the Board was to
authorize the Interim County Administrator to work on their behalf with staff to potentially identify acceptable sites in
order to relocate Station Three, and to bring the findings back to the Board for consideration.  A copy of the soil
investigation report and backup material, identified as “Attachment 13", follow these minutes and are made an
official part hereof.


Update on the West By-Pass: Mr. Phil Mallon updated the Commissioners about the West By-Pass.  Some
discussion followed.  The consensus of the Board was for Mr. Mallon to return to them no later than the April 10th


regular meeting with a recommendation for a final date to begin the work.


ATTORNEY”S REPORT


None.


STAFF REPORTS


None.


BOARD REPORTS


Ellen’s Ridge Subdivision: Commissioner Pfeifer addressed conditions in Ellen’s Ridge Subdivision, gave an
explanation of the problems occurring there, and expressed his concerns.  Some discussion followed.  County
Attorney Scott Bennett said the building code would need to be amended in order to halt construction permits issued
to builders with outstanding stop work orders until those stop-work orders are resolved, and said he would prepare
an ordinance that would address the Board’s concerns as best as possible, and the ordinance could be voted on at
the Board’s next regular meeting.







Workshop Minutes
April 2, 2008
Page Number 6


Tri-County Alliance: Chairman Smith said he had recently received a letter from Tri-County Alliance, and explained
the Alliance is a group attempting to do something about the traffic that affects Fayette, Coweta and Fulton Counties. 
He said Fayette County was asked to join when the Alliance was formed with Peachtree City, Coweta County, the
South Fulton Improvement District, and the City of Fairburn, but the County did not join.  Chairman Smith added that
the Alliance is focusing on traffic improvement where Interstate 85 intersects with Highways 74 and 92.  The
Chairman explained the letter from Tri-County Alliance asked Fayette County to join the alliance and for an
unspecified monetary contribution to be used to study the intersection at Interstate 85 and Highway 74.  He said he
realized that intersection is not physically located in Fayette County, however, that intersection has a tremendous
impact on Fayette County’s traffic.  Some discussion followed, and Chairman Smith asked the Commissioners to
read the letter he provided to them, and asked for their thoughts on both proposals.


Merchant Capital: Commissioner Maxwell said he had invited Mr. Phillip Fletcher of Merchant Capital to the
meeting to discuss the possibility of saving the County over $1 million dollars over the life of some of the County’s
outstanding bonds, and gave an explanation to the Commissioners.  He also clarified he was not interested in
refinancing all of the bonds, but only the bonds that pertained to the Water System.  Phillip Fletcher then gave his
presentation.  Some discussion followed.  The Board’s consensus was to allow Merchant Capital to obtain requested
financial information for their analysis without any cost to the County, and to bring the results back to the Board at a
later date.  A copy of Merchant Capital’s presentation, identified as “Attachment 14", follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.


EXECUTIVE SESSION


None.


ADJOURNMENT


Commissioner Pfeifer motioned to adjourn the meeting and was seconded by Commissioner Horgan.  No discussion
followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


Chairman Smith adjourned the Wednesday Workshop Meeting at 8:33 p.m..


__________________________ __________________________
  Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk          Jack Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 22nd day of May 2008.


___________________________
  Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Water System Tony Parrott


Tony Parrott May 22, 2008


Request to submit an application to the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) to modify the water restrictions from the current 


Level 4 to  Level 2 .  Level 2 allows for outside water use three days a week (odd/even and no outside water use on Friday)


DNR changed the Drought Water Restriction Level to Level 4 on September 28, 2007 and the Governor further restricted the Water 


System to 10% less than the winter average usage of 2006.  The Water System's permit was modified and for November through 


April met the permitted amounts. The 10% reduction expired March 31, 2008 and the Drought Level 4 restriction was modified to 


allow some hand watering, some irrigation and pool filling.  


 


Guidelines for petitioning to change from this current level will be provided to water utilities by close of business May 16th.  


Petitions for exemptions should be submitted to EPD by June 6th.  


Approval to submit an application to the Department of Natural Resources to request that they classify Fayette County as being 


under Level 2 water restrictions.  Level 2 allows for outside water use three days a week (odd/even and no outside water use on 


Friday)


Yes May 7, 2008


No


Yes Thursday, May 22, 2008


Yes Yes







  


Adopted 5/26/04 1


     
 


RULES OF 
GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 


ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION 
 


CHAPTER 391-3-30 
OUTDOOR WATER USE 


 
 


TABLE OF CONTENTS 
391-3-30-.01 Definitions 
391-3-30-.02 Applicability of Rule 
391-3-30-.03 Outdoor Water Use Schedule During Non-Drought Periods 
391-3-30-.04 Outdoor Water Use Schedule During Declared Drought Response Levels 
391-3-30-.05 Exemptions 
391-3-30-.06 Local and Regional Options 
 
 
391-3-30-.01 Definitions 
When used in this Chapter: 


(1) “Address” means the “house number” (a numeric or alphanumeric designation) that, 
together with the street name, describes a physical location of a specific property.  “Even 
numbered address” means a house number ending with the number 0, 2, 4, 6, 8, or no 
house number.  “Odd numbered address” means a house number ending with the number 
1, 3, 5, 7, or 9. 


 
(2) “Declared Drought Response Level” means one of four levels of drought that can be 
declared based on the severity of drought conditions, with one being the least severe and 
four being the most severe.   


 
391-3-30-.02 Applicability of Rule 
 
These rules apply to any entity, and its customers, permitted by the Georgia Environmental 
Protection Division (EPD) for water withdrawal or for operation of a drinking water system.  
 
391-3-30-.03 Outdoor Water Use Schedule During Non-Drought Periods 
 


(1) Outdoor water use other than exempted activities shall occur only as follows: 
 


(a) Odd-numbered addresses:  outdoor water use is allowed on Tuesdays, 
Thursdays and Sundays. 


 
(b) Even-numbered addresses:  outdoor water use is allowed on Mondays, 


Wednesdays and Saturdays. 
 


 
 


391-3-30-.04 Outdoor Water Use Schedule During Declared Drought Response Levels 
 


(1) The Director of the Environmental Protection Division is authorized to make  
    drought declarations. 







  


Adopted 5/26/04 2


 
(2)  During declared drought conditions, outdoor water use other than activities        


exempted in 391-3-30-.05, shall occur only during scheduled hours on the scheduled 
days. 


 
(3)  Declared Drought Response Level One – Outdoor water use may occur on    


scheduled days within the hours of 12:00 midnight to 10:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. to 
12:00 midnight. 


 
(a)  Scheduled days for odd-numbered addresses are Tuesdays, Thursdays and 
Sundays. 
 
(b)  Scheduled days for even-numbered addresses are Mondays, Wednesdays 
and Saturdays. 
 
(c)  Use of hydrants for any purpose other than firefighting, public health, safety 
or flushing is prohibited. 


 
 


(4)  Declared Drought Response Level Two – Outdoor water use may occur on scheduled 
days within the hours of 12:00 midnight to 10:00 a.m. 


 
(a)  Scheduled days for odd-numbered addresses are Tuesdays, Thursdays and 
Sundays. 
 
(b)  Scheduled days for even-numbered addresses and golf course fairways are 
Mondays, Wednesdays and Saturdays. 
 
(c)  The following uses are prohibited: 
 


1) Using hydrants for any purpose other than firefighting, public health, 
safety or flushing. 


 
2)  Washing hard surfaces, such as streets, gutters, sidewalks and 
driveways except when necessary for public health and safety. 


 
(5) Declared Drought Response Level Three – Outdoor water use may occur on the 


scheduled day within the hours of 12:00 midnight to 10:00 a.m. 
 


(a) The scheduled day for odd-numbered addresses is Sunday. 
  
(b) The scheduled day for even-numbered addresses and golf course fairways is 
Saturday. 
 
(c) The following uses are prohibited: 
  


1) Using hydrants for any purpose other than firefighting, public health, 
safety or flushing. 


  2)  Washing hard surfaces, such as streets, gutters, sidewalks,    
driveways, except when necessary for public health and safety 


3)  Filling installed swimming pools except when necessary for  health 
care or structural integrity. 







  


Adopted 5/26/04 3


4)  Washing vehicles, such as cars, boats, trailers, motorbikes, airplanes, 
golf carts. 


 5)  Washing buildings or structures except for immediate fire         
protection. 


            6)  Non-commercial fund-raisers, such as car washes. 
    7)  Using water for ornamental purposes, such as fountains, reflecting 


pools, and waterfalls except when necessary to support aquatic life. 
 


(6) Declared Drought Response Level Four – No outdoor water use is allowed, other than 
for activities exempted in 391-3-30-.05, or as the EPD Director may order. 


 
391-3-30-.05 Exemptions 
 


(1) This rule shall not apply to the following outdoor water uses: 
(a) Capture and re-use of cooling system condensate or storm water in 


compliance with applicable local ordinances  
 
(b) Re-use of gray water in compliance with applicable local ordinances  


 
(2) The following established landscape water uses are exempt from the outdoor water 
use schedules of this rule. 


 
(a) Use of reclaimed wastewater by a designated user from a system permitted 
by EPD to provide reclaimed wastewater.  
 


 (b) Irrigation of personal food gardens. 
 


 (3) Newly (in place less than thirty days) installed landscapes are subject to the following: 
 
(a) Irrigation of newly installed landscapes is allowed any day of the week, but 
only during allowed hours for the drought response level in effect, for a period of 
30 days following installation.  No watering is allowed during Drought Response 
Level Four. 
 
(b) For new landscapes installed by certified or licensed professionals, 
commercial exemptions apply. 


 
 (4) The following golf course outdoor water uses are exempt from the outdoor water use 


schedules of this rule. 
 
(a) Use of reclaimed wastewater by a designated user from a system permitted 


by EPD to provide reclaimed wastewater.  
 


(b) Irrigation of fairways during times of non-drought and Declared Drought 
Response Level One.   


 
(c) Irrigation of tees during times of non-drought and Declared Drought 


Response Levels One, Two and Three.   
 


(d) Irrigation of greens. 
 







  


Adopted 5/26/04 4


 (5) The following commercial outdoor water uses are exempt from the outdoor water use 
schedules of this rule. 


 
(a) Professionally certified or licensed landscapers, golf course contractors, and 


sports turf landscapers: during installation and 30 days following installation 
only.  Professional landscapers must be certified or licensed for commercial 
exemptions to apply. 


(b) Irrigation contractors: during installation and as needed for proper 
maintenance and adjustments only. 


  (c) Sod producers. 
  (d) Ornamental growers. 
  (e) Fruit and vegetable growers. 
  (f) Retail garden centers. 
  (g) Hydro-seeding. 
  (h) Power-washing. 
  (i) Construction sites. 
  (j) Producers of food and fiber. 
  (k) Car washes. 
  (l) Other activities essential to daily business. 
  (m) Watering-in of pesticides and herbicides on turf. 
  
391-3-30-.06 Local and Regional Options 
 


(1) Local and regional water providers are authorized to implement additional outdoor 
water use restrictions within their jurisdictions.  Action items to consider at the 
local/regional level include, but are not limited to, the following:  developing system 
integration and interconnection to reduce drought vulnerability, placing additional water 
use restrictions on specific commercial uses, putting water conservation based rates in 
place (increasing block/summer surcharge) and placing additional restrictions on outdoor 
water use.   


 
(2) Local and regional water providers may request approval of alternative days for 


outdoor water use for purposes of enforcement, peak water usage, timing of recovery 
days, and other valid reasons.  Approval shall be contingent upon:  


 
(a) Written notification to, and approval by, EPD of the alternate watering 
schedule; and   
(b) Enactment of a local ordinance allowing no more than 3 days a week outdoor 
watering during time(s) of day consistent with the level of drought as set forth in 
sections 391-3-30-.03 and -.04 of this rule. 
(c) Regional consistency. 


    
 







Board of Commissioners Mtg.
May 7, 2008


Staff Report
Level 4 Drought Classification:   Mr. Krakeel informed the Commissioners that the Environmental Protection Division
for the State of Georgia issued a press release yesterday afternoon regarding certain modifications to the Level 4
Drought Advisory affecting various counties in the State.  He said the press release reclassified a number of counties
throughout the State of Georgia, but did not change the Level 4 Drought classification for Fayette County.   He mentioned
that Spalding County was reclassified from a Level 4 Drought to a Level 2 Drought.  Mr. Krakeel stated that within the
press release, the Environmental Protection Division is allowing for communities and counties to petition the EPD for
modification to the current drought response classification, meaning Fayette County may have the potential, once the
rules are published and disseminated around May 16 , to consider petitioning the Georgia Department of Naturalth


Resources and Environmental Protection Division for consideration of reclassifying Fayette County from the current
classification under the under Level 4 Drought Advisory to some other designation.  He said doing so could possibly ease
water restrictions on Fayette County residents, and said he has asked Tony Parrott to conduct an analysis to determine
the feasibility on this issue, that the analysis will be completed prior to May 16 and it will be formally presented to theth


Board at the May 22  meeting with a recommendation from staff.  He added the County’s reservoir are all at full poolnd


with the exception of Lake Horton which is down by approximately one foot, and he thought the County was in excellent
shape with respect to its water supply.  He reiterated that a recommendation will be provided at the May 22  meetingnd


with respect to potentially easing water restrictions by petitioning EPD for reclassification of the County’s current
classification, and the recommendation would come from the Water Committee.





		WaterDNRRestrictionsAgendaRequestFile

		WaterDNRRestrictionsBackup1

		RULES OF



		WaterDNRRestrictionsBackup2






MinutesMinutesMinutesMinutes
Board of Commissioners


     April 24, 2008
 7:00 P.M.


The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on Thursday, April 24, 2008, at 7:00
p.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue,
Fayetteville, Georgia.


Commissioners Present: Jack Smith, Chairman
Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


Staff Present: Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator
Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


______________________________________________________________________________________


Call to Order, Invocation, and Pledge of Allegiance


Chairman Smith called the meeting to order at 7:33 p.m.
Commissioner Pfeifer offered the invocation.
Chairman Smith led the Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda


Commissioner Horgan motioned to accept the agenda as published, and was seconded by Commissioner Pfeifer. 
No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


PRESENTATION / RECOGNITION


A. Proclamation for “Honor Flight Fayette Day” on May 14, 2008.


Chairman Smith read the proclamation declaring May 14, 2008 as “Honor Flight Fayette Day”.  Chairman
Smith then thanked the veterans who were present for their service to both the Country and to Fayette
County.  A copy of the proclamation, identified as “Attachment 1", follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
April 24, 2008
Page Number 2


PUBLIC HEARING:


RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS:


Zoning Administrator Dennis Dutton read the Public Hearing rules.  A copy of the statement, identified as
“Attachment 2", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


B. Consideration of Petition 1208-08 D. Brent, L.L.C., Owner and Billy Brundage of Brundage
Engineering, Inc., Agent, to request to rezone 43.26 acres from R-78 to C-S to develop a single-
family residential subdivision consisting of 18 single-family dwelling lots.  This property is located
in Land Lots 8 and 16 of the 6th District and fronts on SR 85 South.  STAFF RECOMMENDED
APPROVAL.  THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDED APPROVAL 5-0.


Ms. Donna Black with D. Brent L.L.C. spoke in support of the petition, informed the Board that the
Conservation Zoning change does not affect the number of lots that would be allowed on the property, and
said that a previous yield plan demonstrated the property would support 18 lots.  She said the purpose of
asking for rezoning is to allow for smaller lots on the same amount of property.  She said the property would
be served by County water, the lots would have individual septic systems, and on-site stormwater detention
would be provided and maintained by the homeowners association.


No one else spoke in support of the petition, and no one spoke in opposition to it.


Commissioner Frady motioned to approve Petition 1208-08 to rezone 43.26 acres from R-78 to C-S to
develop a single-family residential subdivision consisting of 18 single-family dwelling lots with no conditions. 
Commissioner Horgan seconded the motion.  Some discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously. 
A copy of the Staff’s Analysis and Investigation, identified as “Attachment 3", follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.  A copy of the Ordinance and Resolution approving Petition 1208-08, identified
as “Attachment 4", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


C. Consideration of a Packaged Beer and Wine License for One Stop Amoco, 2950 SR 138, Riverdale,
Georgia.  M. Suleman Gillani, Owner/Applicant.  This property is located in Land Lot 199 of the 13th


District, fronts on SR 138, and is zoned C-H.  This is for a Change of Ownership.


No one spoke in support of or in opposition to this request.


Commissioner Frady motioned to transfer the Packaged Beer and Wine License to M. Suleman Gillani,
Owner/Applicant, of One Stop Amoco as requested and was seconded by Commissioner Horgan.  No
discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 5",
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


PUBLIC COMMENT:


Gordon Furr: Mr. Furr apologized to those who thought he was doing wrong in Tyrone, said he was only trying to
save the taxpayers $750 weekly, and gave an explanation of what he attempted to do at Fire Station Three during a
recent visit there.  He said he was hurt when he was asked by someone in the County not to return to the site.  He
apologized once again, and said that he is a person with over 30 years of experience in installing and repairing
septic tanks, and further stated that as a taxpayer he had volunteered his help at no cost to the County.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
April 24, 2008
Page Number 3


Edward L. Cagle: Mr. Cagle spoke about Fire Station Three in Tyrone, and said he was under the impression that
the fire station was going to be torn down and another station would be built to replace it.  He said his opinion was
that the fire station was serviceable if a solution could be found to the problem with the septic tank.  He told the
Board he was instrumental in having the station built approximately 35 years ago, and that he had spent 10 years of
his life in it.  He said the people who worked in that station honored him by naming the station after him, and he was
very proud of that station.  He asked the Board to do everything possible to save Fire Station Three, if for no other
reason, for historical purposes since it was the first fire station in Fayette County.  He added that the station was
staffed by volunteer firefighters who found direction while serving there.  He reiterated his request to the Board that
they take all of the appropriate measures to save the fire station.  Chairman Smith publically thanked Mr. Cagle for
his service to Fayette County on behalf of both the current Board and prior Boards, and said people like him made
Fayette County the great place that it is.


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of staff’s recommendation to transfer $34,074.13 from Contingency Funds to Elections to
cover cost of a special election held to fill the unexpired term of Representative Dan Lakly.  A copy
of the request, identified as “Attachment 6", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.


2. Approval of the Finance Department’s request to accept the engagement letter with the County’s
auditing firm, Cherry, Bekaert & Holland, L.L.P. to conduct the annual FY2008 audit of the County’s
financial statements and to authorize the Chairman to execute same.  A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 7", follows these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


3. Approval of Mutual Planning Reconfiguration Certifications and the Transition Administrator
Certification as requested by E-911 Communications.  A copy of the request and certifications,
identified as “Attachment 8", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


4. Approval of the proposal from Motorola for reconfiguration services for modification to the County’s
radio system, in accordance with FCC mandates, as requested by E-911 Communications.  A copy
of the request and proposal, identified as “Attachment 9", follow these minutes and are made an
official part hereof.


5. Approval of Resolution 2008-08 which adjusts annual rate for street lights for residents who live in
approved light districts in unincorporated Fayette County.  A copy of the request and Resolution
2008-08, identified as “Attachment 10", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


6. Approval of the Road Department’s recommendation to award annual contract for Paint Striping Bid
#663 to Peek Marketing, L.L.C. for $435 per solid line and $395 per skipped line mile.  A copy of the
request, identified as “Attachment 11", follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


7. Approval of staff’s recommendation to enter into an agreement with Lichty Commercial
Construction, Inc. for construction of restroom facilities at Kiwanis Park in the amount of $71,500,
and for the Chairman to sign said agreement.  The bid was awarded on March 13, 2008.  A copy of
the request and agreement, identified as “Attachment 12", follow these minutes and are made an
official part hereof.







Board of Commissioners Minutes
April 24, 2008
Page Number 4


8. Approval of recommendation by Water System staff that the County enter into an agreement with
John Weiland Homes to relocate an access easement to the County’s Sandy Creek wetlands
mitigation site.  A copy of the request and Relocation of Easement agreement, identified as
“Attachment 13", follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.


9. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on March 27, 2008, the Board of
Commissioners’ Budget Workshop held on April 1, 2008, and the Board of Commissioners’ Meeting
held on April 10, 2008.


Commissioner Horgan motioned to approve Consent Agenda Items 1-9 and was seconded by Commissioner Pfeifer. 
Commissioner Maxwell asked for Consent Agenda Item 2 to be excluded from the motion in order to be discussed. 
Commissioner Horgan amended his motion to approve Consent Agenda Items 1-9 with the exception of Consent
Agenda Item 2, and Commissioner Pfeifer seconded the motion.  No further discussion followed.  The amended
motion passed unanimously.


Commissioner Maxwell motioned to approve Consent Agenda Item 2 before explaining the reason he asked for that
item to be removed from the Consent Agenda.  He said he wanted to disclose that Cherry, Bekaert & Holland had
been his CPA firm for 25 years, and that it appeared they had been working with the County before he was elected. 
He said he would vote on Consent Agenda Item 2 if the Board approved, but if the Board thought he should not vote
then he would abstain.  He stated Cherry, Bekaert & Holland did not contribute to his campaign so he did not believe
he was technically precluded from voting on this item.  Chairman Smith asked Commissioner Maxwell if he thought
the amount he paid to Cherry, Bekaert & Holland was significant in regard to their total revenue, and if he had a
relationship with any personnel who are directly involved with the County audit.  Commissioner Maxwell answered
“no” to the first question, and said he knew who his CPA was but did not know who any of the County auditors were. 
Chairman Smith said as long as the County auditor and Commissioner Maxwell’s CPA were not one and the same
person he would have no objection to Commissioner Maxwell voting on Consent Agenda Item 2.  Commissioner
Maxwell said he did not think they were one and the same person.  Commissioner Horgan then seconded
Commissioner Maxwell’s motion to approve Consent Agenda Item 2.  Chairman Smith stated that he also is a CPA,
but has no relationship with Cherry, Bekaert & Holland.  No further discussion followed.  The motion to approve
Consent Agenda Item 2 passed unanimously.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:


Storage Building: Interim County Administrator Jack Krakeel reported that County work crews have completed the
preparatory work for the construction of the storage building located at the County’s Public Works’ facility.  He said
the work is scheduled to begin next week, and should be completed prior to the commencement of the County’s
auction.  He said it would be a tremendous benefit to limiting the disruption to the Public Works facility that has been
historically witnessed by locating all of the surplus items in current maintenance bays.  He reported the work is on
budget and on track, and informed the Board that the aggregate dollar amount for constructing the storage building
was approximately $80,000.


ATTORNEY”S REPORT:


Horton Creek Park: County Attorney Scott Bennett reported that he had one contract that he wanted approval for
the Chairman to sign.  He reminded the Board that it had previously awarded a bid to Jimco Construction Company
for installation of additional parking at Horton Creek Park, and the contract would effectuate that bid.  He stated he
had reviewed the contract and that all the documents were in order, that the insurance and bonds were also in order,
and asked the Chairman’s authorization to sign the contract.  Commissioner Frady motioned to authorize the
Chairman to sign the Jimco Construction Company contract and was seconded by Commissioner Horgan.  No







Board of Commissioners Minutes
April 24, 2008
Page Number 5


discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of the contract, identified as “Attachment 14", follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.


STAFF REPORTS:


None.


BOARD REPORTS:


None.


EXECUTIVE SESSION:


Several Real Estate Items and One Legal Item: County Attorney Scott Bennett stated there were several real
estate items and one litigation item that needed to be discussed in Executive Session.  Commissioner Horgan
motioned to adjourn to Executive Session to discuss several real estate items and one item of litigation. 
Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


The Board adjourned into Executive Session at 7:40 p.m. and reconvened into Regular Session at 8:37 p.m.


Executive Session Affidavit: Commissioner Horgan motioned to authorize the Chairman to sign an Executive
Session Affidavit stating several real estate items and one item of litigation were discussed in Executive Session. 
Commissioner Frady seconded the motion.  No discussion followed.  The motion passed unanimously.  A copy of
the Executive Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment 15", follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.


Approval of Resolutions: Commissioner Frady motioned to approve resolutions concerning parcels 1, 2, 3, 4, 5,
5A, 6, 7, 8, 8A, 9 and 17 of land for the West By-Pass, and was seconded by Commissioner Horgan.  No discussion
followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


ADJOURNMENT:


Commissioner Horgan motioned to adjourn the meeting and was seconded by Commissioner Frady.  No discussion
followed.  The motion passed unanimously.


Chairman Smith adjourned the meeting at 8:39 p.m.


____________________________ ____________________________
    Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk            Jack Smith, Chairman


The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 22nd day of May, 2008.


____________________________
   Floyd L. Jones, Deputy Clerk








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Carol Chandler


Board Thursday, May 22, 2008


 


Presentation of Proclamation for Older Americans Month.


Senior Services requested a proclamation for Older Americans Month, which is May. 


 


This is the first date in the month that the Proclamation could be presented. 


 


Board members and patrons from FSS will be present.


No


No


Yes Thursday, May 22, 2008


No


Yes


Yes Yes








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Planning & Zoning/Comm.  Dev. Peter A. Frisina


Dennis Dutton/Pete Frisina Thursday, May 22, 2008


Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning Ordinance regarding Article VI. District Use Requirements, 


Section 6-2. EST Estate Residential District, to reduce the minimum house size required under Section F. Dimensional Requirements, 


Section 3. Floor Area as presented by the Planning & Zoning Department. 


The EST Zoning District requires a min. lot size of 2.5 acres and a min. house size of 3,000 sq. ft.  Rod Wright of Peach State Land 


Development requested the BOC to consider reducing the min. house size from 3,000 sq. ft. to 2,000 sq. ft.  At the 03/05/08 BOC 


Wkshop, the BOC instructed Staff to begin the review.   At the 03/20/08 PC Wkshop, Mr. Wright requested a min. house size of 2,200 


sq. ft. for a 1-story and 2,500 sq. ft for a 2-story.  3 spec homes in his EST S/D:  3,026, 3,065, and 3,393 sq. ft.  3 PC members wanted 


the sq. footage reduced to 2,500 sq. ft; 1 who concurred with Mr. Wright; and 1 who did not want to reduce the min. sq. footage.  


Staff agreed with the PC majority; however, Staff has no problem with establishing a 2,300 sq. ft. min for 1-story and 2,500 for            


2-story.  At the 04/02/08 BOC Wkshop, the BOC concurred with Staff on 2,300 square feet and instructed Staff to advertise the 


proposed amendment for the May Public Hearings.


Final Vote 


 


The P.C. recommended to decrease the minimum floor area from 3,000 square feet to 2,500 square feet (4-1).  


N/A


Yes Wednesday, April 2, 2008


No


Yes May 22, 2008


Yes

























		P&Z-ESTZoningDistrictAgendaRequestFile

		P&Z-ESTZoningDistrictBacksup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Planning & Zoning/Community Dev. Peter A. Frisina


Dennis Dutton/Pete Frisina Thursday, May 22, 2008


Consideration of a Packaged Beer and Wine License for BL Craven, Inc. d/b/a Brenda's Country Store, 1619 S.R. 92 South, Fayetteville, 


Georgia, Brenda Craven, Owner/Applicant.  This property is located in Land Lot 247 of the 4th District, fronts on S.R. 92 South, and is 


zoned A-R.  This is for a Change of Ownership only.


This application is for a Change of Ownership only.  The fingerprints/background check has been sent to GCIC and the FBI and the 


results have been reviewed and approved by the Marshal's Office.  The application was reviewed by the County Attorney on 


02/18/08 and no deficiencies were found.  The application and site are in compliance with the alcoholic requirements.


Approval of a Packaged Beer and Wine License for a Change of Ownership Only.


N/A


No


No


Yes May 22, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes





		P&ZBrendasCntryStoreAgendaRequestFile

		P&ZBrendasCntryStoreBackup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Finance Review Complete


Administrative Staff Review CompleteLegal Review Complete


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Purchasing Review Complete


Back-up Material Submitted?


Print Form


Planning & Zoning/Comm. Dev. Peter A. Frisina


Tom Williams/Pete Frisina Thursday, May 22, 2008


Consideration of proposed amendments to the Land Use Element of the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan regarding the S.R. 54 


West Overlay District as presented by the Planning & Zoning Department.


SR 54 W Overlay District, adopted 1995, 3 rezoning requests to O-I for lots in recorded residential subdivisions,1 approved (963-97) 


and 2 denied (994-98 and 1201-07).  Staff proposing to amend SR 54 W Overlay District section of Land Use Element of Comp. Plan 


to clarify County's position for rezoning in recorded resid s/d.  03/05/08 BOC Wkshop, BOC instructed to review.  03/20/08 PC 


Wkshop, Staff -  lots in platted resid. s/d oriented to and access to SR 54 W from 1 or more internal streets and any lot less than 5 


acres and surrounded on side/rear by platted recorded resid. s/d not be considered for O-I.   Lots 5 acres or more could be 


considered to O-I with additional s/backs and buffers.  PC - all lots in platted resid. s/d should not be given consideration for O-I but 


lots surrounded on sides/rear by platted s/d should be given consideration for O-I.  Staff/PC compromise - all lots in platted resid.    


s/d and lots surrounded fully on side/rear by platted resid. s/d should not be given consideration for O-I.  04/02/08 BOC Wkshop, 


BOC concurred with Staff's original amendment and instructed Staff to advertise for May Public Hearings.


The P.C. recommended to table the proposed amendments as follows:   05/15/08 - Planning Commission Workshop/Public Meeting 


06/05/08 - Planning Commission Public Hearing.   


Even though the proposed amendments have been advertised for 05/22/08 to be heard by the B.O.C., by the P.C. tabling until 


06/05/08 for a Public Hearing, this will place the proposed amendments on the 06/26/08 B.O.C. Agenda.


N/A


Yes Wednesday, April 2, 2008


Yes


Yes May 22, 2008


Yes

































		P&Z-CompPlanSR54WAgendaRequestFile

		P&Z-CompPlanSR54WBackup






COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Carol Chandler


Board Thursday, May 22, 2008


Presentation to Barbara Arnold in recognition of her years of service to Fayette County in the Tax Commissioners' Office.


Barbara Arnold recently retired after more than 30 years as Deputy Tax Commissioner. 


 


She is eligible to receive an engraved rocking chair, in accordance with county policy.  George Wingo will be present to speak about 


Barbara and her service to the County. 


 


Present traditional rocking chair to Barbara Arnold.


No


No


Yes Thursday, May 22, 2008


No


Yes


Yes Yes








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Carol Chandler


Board Thursday, May 22, 2008


Presentation to Debbie Glazier in recognition of her years of service to Fayette County in the Water System.


Debbie Glazier recently retired after 31 years of service in the Water System. 


 


She is eligible to receive an engraved rocking chair, in accordance with county policy.  Tony Parrott will be present to talk about Mrs. 


Glazier's service to the Water System.


Present traditional rocking chair to Debbie Glazier.


No


No


Yes Thursday, May 22, 2008


No


Yes


Yes Yes








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Carol Chandler


Board Thursday, May 22, 2008


Approval of appointment of Brian Cardoza to fill the unexpired term of Chuck Watkins on the Fayette County Public Facilities 


Authority. The one year term will expire February 28, 2009.


 


Mr. Cardoza will fill an unexpired term on the PFA created when Mr. Watkins resigned. Local legislation dictates that appointments 


on the PFA are for one year and there are no term limits specified. 


 


The PFA consists of three members appointed by the Board of Commissioners. 


 


Appoint Brian Cardoza to the Fayette County Public Facilities Authority to fill the unexpired term of Chuck Watkins.


Yes


No


Yes Thursday, May 22, 2008


No


Yes


Yes Yes








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Street  Lights / Public Works Philip Mallon


na Thursday, May 22, 2008


Consideration of Street Light District creation for Raven's Landing Subdivision.


Petition submitted with 19 yes votes representing a 100% approval.


Approval of street light district.


No


No


Yes May 22, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes





		PublicWorksRavensLandingAgenda RequestFile

		PublicWorksRavensLandingBackup










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


PURCHASING TIM JONES


TIM JONES Thursday, May 22, 2008


BOARD APPROVAL FOR ANNUAL CONTRACT EXTENSION OF ONE YEAR FOR READY-MIX CONCRETE TO WALKER CONCRETE.


WALKER CONCRETE WAS AWARDED THE ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR READY MIX CONCRETE MAY 21, 2007. THE ANNUAL CONTRACT 


EXPIRED APRIL 30, 2008. WALKER CONCRETE IS IN AGREEMENT TO EXTEND THE CONTRACT AT THE SAME PRICES OF THE ORIGINAL 


AGREEMENT FOR ONE YEAR TO EXPIRE APRIL 30, 2009.


APPROVAL TO EXTEND THE ANNUAL CONTRACT WITH WALKER CONCRETE FOR READY-MIX CONCRETE.


No


Yes May 22, 2008


Yes


Yes Yes





		PurchasingWalkerConcreteAgendaRequestFile

		PurchasingWalkerConcreteBackup










The AgendaThe AgendaThe AgendaThe Agenda
Board of Commissioners


    May 22, 2008
     7:00 P.M.


Call to Order, Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance.


Acceptance of Agenda.


PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:


A. Presentation of Proclamation recognizing the month of May as “Older
Americans Month.”


B. Presentation to Barbara Arnold in recognition of her years of service
to Fayette County in the Tax Commissioner’s Office.


C. Presentation to Debbie Glazier in recognition of her years of service
to Fayette County in the Water System.


PUBLIC HEARING:


D. Consideration of a Packaged Beer and Wine License for BL Craven,
Inc. d/b/a Brenda’s Country Store, 1619 S.R. 92 South, Fayetteville,
Georgia, Brenda Craven, Owner/Applicant.  This property is located
in Land Lot 247 of the 4th District, fronts on S.R. 92 South, and is
zoned A-R.  This is for a Change of Ownership only.


E. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Fayette County Zoning
Ordinance regarding Article VI. District Use Requirements, Section 6-
2. EST Estate Residential District, to reduce the minimum house size
required under Section F. Dimensional Requirements, Section 3.
Floor Area as presented by the Planning and Zoning Department.
THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDED APPROVAL TO
REDUCE THE MINIMUM FLOOR AREA FROM 3,000 SQUARE
FEET TO 2,500 SQUARE FEET (4-1). 


F. Consideration of proposed amendments to the Land Use Element of
the Fayette County Comprehensive Plan regarding the S.R. 54 West
Overlay District as presented by the Planning and Zoning
Department.  THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDED TO
TABLE THE PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE MAY 15, 2008
WORKSHOP TO ALLOW FURTHER DISCUSSION AND TO HOLD
A PUBLIC HEARING ON JUNE 5, 2008 (5-0) AND HEARD BY THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ON JUNE 26, 2008.


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Jack Smith, Chairman


Herb Frady, Vice-Chairman
Robert Horgan
Eric Maxwell
Peter Pfeifer


i


STAFF
Jack Krakeel, Interim County Administrator


Scott Bennett, County Attorney
Carol Chandler, Executive Assistant
Karen Morley, Chief Deputy Clerk


Floyd Jones, Deputy Clerk


i


MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


i


MEETING TIMES
2nd and 4th Thursday each month at 7:00 pm


i


COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex


Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214


Phone: (770) 460-5730 ext.  5400
Fax: (770) 460-9412


i


WEB SITE


www.fayettecountyga.gov


i


E-MAIL


administration@fayettecountyga.gov







Agenda
May 22, 2008
Page 2


PUBLIC COMMENT:


CONSENT AGENDA:


1. Approval of request from Fire and Emergency Services for adoption of a Resolution supporting the
Georgia Wildlife Federation and the use of prescribed fire for multiple ecological and economic
benefits to the public.


2. Approval of staff’s recommendation to allow Raven’s Landing Subdivision to become a street light
district.


3. Approval of request from the Tax Assessor for a budget transfer from the Technical Services Account
to the Computer Equipment Account in order to purchase a plotter and computer as approved in the
FY 2008 budget.


4. Approval of request from the Sheriff’s Department to amend the Overtime Budget for the Criminal
Investigation Division by $5,814.22 as a result of reimbursement of overtime funds from various
Federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.


5. Approval of request from the Sheriff’s Department to replace a 2003 Ford Explorer and authorization
to sign the tag and title paperwork for the new vehicle as recommended by the Vehicle Replacement
Committee.  


6. Approval of request from the Sheriff’s Department Criminal Investigation Division to dispose of three
high mileage vehicles in poor condition that will be sold or traded in for three comparable vehicles.


7. Approval of request from the Purchasing Department to extend the annual contract with Walker
Concrete for ready-mix concrete at the same prices of the original agreement for one year to expire
on April 30, 2009.


8. Approval of reappointment of Randy Hayes to an additional four year term on the Fayette County
Development Authority which began on April 10, 2008, and will end on April 9, 2012.


9. Approval of reappointment of Jack Krakeel to the Fayette County Hospital Authority for an additional
four year term beginning June 1, 2008, and will end on May 31, 2012.


10. Approval of reappointment of Steven Widener to the Fayette County Hospital Authority for an
additional four year term beginning June 1, 2008, and will end on May 31, 2012.


11. Approval of reappointment of Mrs. Terry Willis to the McIntosh Trail Community Service Board for an
additional four year term beginning July 1, 2008, and will end on June 30, 2012.







Agenda
May 22, 2008
Page 3


12. Approval of appointment of Brian Cardoza to fill the unexpired term of Chuck Watkins on the Fayette
County Public Facilities Authority with said term ending on February 28, 2009.


13. Approval of appointment of Thomas Stephens to a four year term on the Fayette County Recreation
Commission which began April 1, 2008, and will end on March 31, 2012.


14. Approval of minutes for Board of Commissioners’ meetings held on April 2, 2008 and April 24, 2008.


OLD BUSINESS:


G.          Water System Director Tony Parrott will ask for the Board’s consideration to submit an application to
the Department of Natural Resources to modify the County’s water restrictions from the current Level
4 to Level 2 which would allow for outside water use three days a week on the odd/even system with
no outside watering on Friday.


ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
ATTORNEY’S REPORT
STAFF REPORTS
BOARD REPORTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION


ADJOURNMENT








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Carol Chandler


Board Thursday, May 22, 2008


Approval of appointment of Thomas Stephens to a four year term on the Fayette County Recreation Commission.


 


Mr. Stephens has asked to be considered for an appointment on the Recreation Commission to fill a position formerly held by Mr. 


Frank Oakley. Mr. Oakley did not wish to be reappointed. The term began on April 1, 2008, and will expire on March 31, 2012. 


 


The Recreation Commission consists of five members. 


Vote to appoint Thomas Stephens to the Fayette County Recreation Commission.


No


No


Yes Thursday, May 22, 2008


No


Yes


Yes Yes








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Carol Chandler


Board Thursday, May 22, 2008


Approval of reappointment of Randy Hayes to an additional four year term on the Fayette County Development Authority which 


began on April 10, 2008, and which will end on April 9, 2012.


 


Mr. Hayes is the long-time Chairman of the FCDA and is willing to continue to serve if the Board wishes to reappoint him. 


 


Reappoint Randy Hayes to another four year term on the Fayette County Development Authority.


Yes


No


Yes Thursday, May 22, 2008


No


Yes


Yes Yes








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Fire & Emergency Services M. Allen McCullough


McCullough/Bartlett Thursday, May 22, 2008


Resolution from the BOC to support the Georgia Wildlife Federation and the use of prescribed fire for multiple ecological and 


economic benefits to the public.


There are currently 132 counties in the state  that have resolutions supporting the use of prescribed fires to keep forested land 


healthy and productive, resulting in clean water, clean air, jobs, improved wildlife habitat, and recreational activities.  In addition, 


prescribed fire can reduce the build up of unnatural fuel loads reducing the threat of wildfire.  If left to build up over time these fuels 


increase the probability of wildfires which consume local financial resources through fire fighting and public safety responses. 


 


Fayette County currently works with the Georgia Forestry Commission to permit and monitor burning that meets the needs 


specified in the request for this resolution.


To support the efforts of the Georgia Wildlife Federation through a resolution to support prescribed fire.


No


No


Yes May 22, 2008


Yes


Yes


Yes Yes

















		Fire&EMSGeorgiaWildlifeFederationAgendaRequestFile

		Fire&EMSGeorgiaWildlifeFederationBackup1

		Fire&EMSGeorgiaWildlifeFederationBackup2

		Fire&EMSGeorgiaWildlifeFederationBackup3

		Fire&EMSGeorgiaWildlifeFrederationBackup4










COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Sheriff's Office Sheriff Randall Johnson


Captain Michelle Walker, if needed Thursday, May 22, 2008


Disposal of County Property


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigation Division is requesting to dispose (sell/trade) three vehicles which have 


high mileage and are in poor condition.  These three vehicles were purchased with Federal Funds and any proceeds must be placed 


into the originating fund to be used for law enforcement purposes.    


 


  These vehicles will be traded for three comparable vehicles.


Approval of Sheriff Johnson's decision to dispose of these vehicles and to replace them with three comparable vehicles.  


Authorization to sign tag and title paperwork on the three comparable vehicles which will be purchased with Federal Funds.


No funding required for this action.


No


No


Yes May 22, 2008


Yes


Yes Yes





		SheriffDisposalAgendaRequestFile

		SheriffDispoalDEJESUSBackup1

		FIXED ASSET CHANGE FORM



		SheriffDispoalFRANCISBackup2

		FIXED ASSET CHANGE FORM



		SheriffDispoalTHOMASBackup3

		FIXED ASSET CHANGE FORM












COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Sheriff's Office Sheriff Randall Johnson


Captain Michelle Walker, if needed Thursday, May 22, 2008


Authorization to amend Overtime budget category for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigation Division.


The Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigation Division receives monies for reimbursement of overtime funds from 


various federal programs for personnel assigned to work investigations in cooperation with these agencies.


Authorization from the Board of Commissioners to amend the Overtime budgeting category for the Fayette County Sheriff's Office 


Criminal Investigation Division (10030321-511300) by $5,814.22 which has been received from various federal programs.  This 


would revise the Overtime Regular budgeting category to $124,097.14.


No funding is required for this request.


No


No


Yes May 22, 2008


Yes


Yes Yes








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Carol Chandler


Same, if needed Thursday, May 22, 2008


Approval of reappointment of Jack Krakeel to the Fayette County Hospital Authority for an additional 4-year term beginning June 1, 


2008 and ending May 31, 2012.


The Fayette County Hospital Authority consists of five members appointed by the Board of Commissioners.  Members serve 


staggered terms, therefore all positions are not available to be filled at this time.  


 


Mr. Krakeel is the long-time Chairman of the FCHA and is willing to serve another term if the Board chooses to reappoint him.


Reappoint Jack Krakeel to another four-year term on the Fayette County Hospital Authority.


Yes When due


No


Yes Thursday, May 22, 2008


No


Yes


Yes Yes








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Carol Chandler


Same, if needed Thursday, May 22, 2008


Approval of reappointment of Steven Widener to the Fayette County Hospital Authority for an additional 4-year term beginning 


June 1, 2008 and ending May 31, 2012.


The Fayette County Hospital Authority consists of five members appointed by the Board of Commissioners.  Members serve 


staggered terms, therefore all positions are not available to be filled at this time.  


 


Mr. Widener is the long-time member of the FCHA and is willing to serve another term if the Board chooses to reappoint him.


Reappoint Steven Widener to another four-year term on the Fayette County Hospital Authority.


Yes When due


No


Yes Thursday, May 22, 2008


No


Yes


Yes Yes








COUNTY DEPARTMENT AGENDA REQUEST 


Department/Division: Department Head:


Presenter, if needed: Preferred Meeting Date:


Background/History/Details:


Wording for the Agenda:


What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?


If this item requires funding, please describe:


Has this issue come before the Commissioners in the past? If so, when?


Do you need audio-visual for the presentation?


 STAFF USE ONLY


Administrator's Approval Confirmed Meeting Date


 Recognition/ 


 Presentation


 Public 


 Hearing
 Old  


 Business


 New 


 Business
 Consent  Report  Other


Back-up Material Submitted?


Approved by Finance?


Approved by Purchasing?


Reviewed  by Legal?


Approved by Administrative Staff?


Staff Notes


Print Form


Sheriff's Office Sheriff Randall Johnson


Captain Michelle Walker, if needed Thursday, May 22, 2008


Vehicle Replacement and authorization to sign tag and title paperwork for new vehicle


Fayette County Sheriff's Office Criminal Investigation Division is requesting to replace a 2003 Ford Explorer bearing  


  This vehicle has 102,948 miles on it and meets the criteria for replacement as set forth by the Vehicle 


Replacement Program.  This vehicle will be replaced with a similar vehicle.


The Criminal Investigation Division is requesting the Board of Commissioners authorize and sign the tag and title paperwork on a 


new Ford Explorer which will replace the 2003 Ford Explorer.


Funding approved by the Board of Commissioners in Fiscal Year 2008 for replacement of the 2003 Ford Explorer and the purchase 


of a replacement vehicle.


No


No


Yes May 22, 2008


Yes


Yes Yes





		SheriffVehilceReplacementAgendaRequestFile

		SheriffVehicleReplacementBackup

		FIXED ASSET CHANGE FORM









